
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
JUNE 5, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – May 7, 2020

(1) D-0718-19 Reconsideration of Landscape Review for the property located at 
2301 Old Columbiana Rd. The purpose of this request is for a 
new landscape plan. The property is owned by Richard Pennino 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

(2) D-0420-09 Kairos Properties, LLC is requesting Architectural Review for the 
property located at 3928 Cypress Dr. The purpose of this request 
is for the renovation of an existing building. The property is owned 
by Kairos Properties, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

(3) D-0620-12 City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Architectural Review and 
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 1090
Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is for the 
renovation of an existing building. The property is owned by City 
of Vestavia Hills and is zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.

(4) D-0620-1 City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Architectural Review and 
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 4401 Dolly 
Ridge Rd. The purpose of this request is for a new building. The 
property is owned by City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills Inst-1.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

MAY 7, 2020

The Design Review Board of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 
6:00 PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and 
pursuant to orders from the Jefferson County Health Department Official requiring social 
distancing along with limits of attendees, this meeting was held with a portion of the 
Board digitally attending the meeting via remote computer locations utilizing a 
Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members also were invited to 
attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. Chairman 
Thompson called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the 
following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Rip Weaver
David Giddens
Mae Coshatt
Chris Pugh
Jeff Slaton

MEMBERS ABSENT: Joe Ellis

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for March 5, 2020 and April 2, 2020 were presented for 
approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for March 5, 2020 and 
April 2, 2020 was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Giddens.
Motion as carried on a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

Final Review of Materials

Case postponed.

Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials
 

 
 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new facelift 
for the existing office building.

Chad Bryant present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed with the designs and asked that the landscaping be resubmitted.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 3109 & 3113 Blue Lake Dr was made by Mr. 
Weaver.  Second was made by Mr. Giddens.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials
 
D-0719-11 8001 Liberty Park, LLC is requesting Landscape Review, 

Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 8001 Liberty Pkwy. The purpose of this request 
is for a new building. The property is owned by 8001 Liberty Park, 
LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills PUD-PB.

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new building.

Adam Kent and Chris Pugh (who recused from this case) were present and explained the 
plan.

D-0420-09 Kairos Properties, LLC is requesting Architectural Review for the 
property located at 3928 Cypress Dr. The purpose of this request 
is for the renovation of an existing building. The property is owned
by Kairos Properties, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

D-0420-10 HD Holdings is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape
Review, and Final Review of Materialsfor the property located at
3109 & 3113 Blue Lake Dr. The purpose of this request is for a 
new building. The property is owned by HD Holdings and is zoned
Vestavia Hills O-1.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

The Board agreed but amended some aspects of the landscaping plan including the addition 
of grass in certain areas.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final 
Review of Materials with the amended landscaping for the property located 
at 1990 Southwood Rd. was made by Mr. Giddens.  Second was made by
Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – abstained Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review
 
D-0520-11 City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Landscape Review for the 

property located at 4401 Dolly Ridge Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a new landscape plan. The property is owned by City 
of Vestavia Hills and is zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new building.

Raynor Bowles and Sean Hufnagel were present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed but amended some aspects of the landscaping plan including the addition 
of elaeagnus in certain areas.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review with the amended landscaping for 
the property located at 4401 Dolly Ridge Rd. was made by Mr. Weaver.
Second was made by Mrs. Coshatt.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

___________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner









PR
OP

OS
ED

 G
AR

DE
N 

- 
DE

SI
GN

 T
O 

BE
 S

UB
MI

TT
ED

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E

RE
VI

EW
 S

UB
MI

SS
IO

N
AT

 A 
LA

TE
R 

DA
TE

VA
N

SI
DE

W
AL

K











W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

BL
A

C
KS

TO
C

K 
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TS
10

 J
UN

E 
20

19

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 V

E
S

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 S
P

A
C

E
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
EN

TE
R

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
A

N
D 

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
DE

SI
G

N
 R

EV
IE

W
10

 J
UN

E 
20

19
M

A
Y

 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
A

Y
 1

4,
 2

02
0

M
A

Y
 1

4,
 2

02
0



10
 J

UN
E 

20
19

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

BL
A

C
KS

TO
C

K 
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TS

TOTOTOTOTO
WWWWW

A
L

A
L

A
LLD

 DDDD
PAPAPAPAPAPA

RKRKRK

C
O

N
N

EC
T

•
C

ity
 H

al
l C

on
ne

ct
io

n
•

W
al

d
 P

ar
k 

C
on

ne
ct

io
n

VE
N

UE

•A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
nd

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
Us

e 
of

 E
xis

tin
g 

Pr
op

er
ty

•
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l F
le

xib
ilit

y
•

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 P
ar

ki
ng

VI
SI

O
N

M
A

Y
 1

4,
 2

02
0



W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

BL
A

C
KS

TO
C

K 
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TS
10

 J
UN

E 
20

19

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

EX
IS

TIN
G

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
 - 

70
,8

10
 sq

ft 

N
EW

 A
D

D
ITI

O
N

 -2
5,

70
9 

sq
ft

EX
IS

TIN
G

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
 

RE
N

O
VA

TIO
N

70
,8

10
 sq

ft 

NEW ADDITION 
25,701 sqft

C
ITY

 H
A

LL

LA
W

N

PL
A

ZA

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

 
BR

ID
G

E

MAYLAND LANE

M
A

Y
 1

4,
 2

02
0



10
 J

UN
E 

20
19

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

BL
A

C
KS

TO
C

K 
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TS

TO
 W

A
LD

 
PA

RK

PA
RK

IN
G

  C
O

UN
T /

 C
O

N
N

EC
TIO

N
 TO

 W
A

LD
 P

A
RK

Pa
rk

in
g 

Re
qu

ire
d

 - 
 3

70

Pa
rk

in
g 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 - 
39

7
(d

ed
ic

at
ed

 +
 sh

ar
ed

)

Sp
ec

ia
l e

ve
nt

 p
ar

ki
ng

 - 
Sh

ut
tle

 to
 

W
al

d
 P

ar
k

SH
A

RE
D 

PA
RK

IN
G

 

M
A

Y
 1

4,
 2

02
0



W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

BL
A

C
KS

TO
C

K 
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TS
10

 J
UN

E 
20

19

LE
VE

L 
01

TO
TA

L 
- 5

7,
35

5 
sq

ft 

C
IV

IC
 &

 C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 - 
20

,8
76

 s
qf

t
• 

M
ee

tin
g 

Ro
om

(s
) (

sm
al

l t
o 

la
rg

e)
• 

Sm
al

le
r R

oo
m

(s
) (

cl
as

se
s,d

an
ce

 e
tc

.)
• 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r S
ta

ff
• 

Su
pp

or
t S

pa
ce

s

RE
C

RE
A

TIO
N

 - 
36

,4
79

 s
qf

t
• 

(2
) F

ul
l C

ou
rt 

Ba
sk

et
ba

ll  
84

x5
0

• 
(2

) F
ul

l  
C

ou
rt 

V
ol

le
yb

al
l

• 
(8

) C
ro

ss
 C

ou
rt 

Ba
sk

et
ba

ll
• 

(4
) C

ro
ss

 C
ou

rt 
V

ol
le

yb
al

l
• 

(1
6)

 P
ic

kl
eb

al
l C

ou
rts

• 
Bl

ea
ch

er
 S

ea
tin

g
•

Lo
ck

er
 R

oo
m

s
• 

C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

/R
ef

re
sh

m
en

ts

RE
C

C
IV

IC

M
A

Y
 1

4,
 2

02
0



10
 J

UN
E 

20
19

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

BL
A

C
KS

TO
C

K 
A

RC
HI

TE
C

TS

LE
VE

L 
02

RE
C

C
IV

IC

TO
TA

L 
- 3

9,
15

6 
sq

ft 

C
IV

IC
 &

 C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 - 
18

,2
78

 s
qf

t
• 

La
rg

e 
Ba

nq
ue

t S
pa

ce
 (1

0,
00

0 
sf

 +
/-

)
• 

W
ar

m
in

g 
Ki

tc
he

n
• 

M
ee

tin
g 

Ro
om

(s
) (

sm
al

l t
o 

la
rg

e)
• 

Ha
ll o

f F
am

e

RE
C

RE
A

TIO
N

 - 
20

,8
78

 s
qf

t
• 

Ru
nn

in
g 

Tr
ac

k
• 

M
ul

tip
ur

po
se

 R
oo

m
(s

)
• 

G
am

e 
Ro

om
• 

C
ar

d
io

 c
on

sis
te

nt
 w

ith
 “

Si
lv

er
 S

ne
ak

er
s”

 
Pr

og
ra

m

M
A

Y
 1

4,
 2

02
0







30.94'

11
5 L

F 
CA

ST
 IN

 P
LA

CE
 C

ON
CR

ET
E 

 R
ET

AI
NI

NG
W

AL
L (

SE
E 

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 P

LA
NS

)

20
'

2' 
CH

AM
FE

R

R2
.5'

22
' (T

YP
.)

8.5'

R4.5
'

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

CU
RB

 &
 G

UT
TE

R 
W

IT
H 

A 
SM

OO
TH

TR
AN

SI
TI

ON
 A

ND
 N

O 
PO

ND
IN

G 
OF

 W
AT

ER

R3.5'

R3.5
'

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

AS
PH

AL
T 

W
IT

H 
A 

SM
OO

TH
TR

AN
SI

TI
ON

 A
ND

 N
O 

PO
ND

IN
G 

OF
 W

AT
ER

6'

6'

9' 
(T

YP
.)

R2.5
'

R4.5
'

34

11

25

5

7

24

24

24
14

4

4811

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
 IS

LA
ND

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

CU
RB

 &
 G

UT
TE

R

CO
NC

RE
TE

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

C
2.

0

LA
YO

UT
PL

A
N

18
-0

35
.0

1

N

D 
R 

A 
W

 I N
 G

   T
 I T

 L 
E 

:

P 
R 

O 
J E

 C
 T

   N
 U

 M
 B

 E
 R

 :

S 
H 

E 
E 

T 
    

N 
U 

M 
B 

E 
R 

:

22
04

 F
IR

ST
 A

V
EN

UE
 S

O
UT

H,
 S

UI
TE

 2
00

BI
RM

IN
G

HA
M

, A
LA

BA
M

A
 3

52
33

I S
 S

 U
 E

   D
 A

 T
 E

 :

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D 

:

KE
Y 

PL
AN

 :

RE
VI

SI
ON

S 
:

VESTAVIA HILLS COMMUNITY SPACES - COMMUNITY CENTER

 100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS - BID SET

1090 Montgomery Highway, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
18-035.01

Ja
nu

ar
y 

10
, 2

02
0

THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

W
IL
LI
A
M
S

BL
A
C
K
ST
O
C
K

A
R
C
H
IT
EC
T
S

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

(S
EE

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
S)

6"
 H

EA
DE

R 
CU

RB
 (S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)
AD

A 
IN

LIN
E 

CU
RB

 R
AM

P 
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

AD
A 

IN
LIN

E 
CU

RB
 R

AM
P 

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

12
" F

LU
SH

 C
UR

B 
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)
BO

LL
AR

D 
MO

UN
TE

D 
AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

SI
GN

 (S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 S

YM
BO

L A
ND

ST
RI

PI
NG

 (T
YP

.) 
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

4"
 S

OL
ID

 W
HI

TE
 P

AI
NT

 S
TR

IP
E 

(T
YP

.)

22' (TYP.) 8' 
(T

YP
.)

DU
MP

ST
ER

 E
NC

LO
SU

RE
(S

EE
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

UR
AL

 P
LA

N)

42
" T

AL
L B

LA
CK

 V
IN

YL
CH

AI
N 

LIN
K 

FE
NC

E

HE
AV

Y 
DU

TY
 A

SP
HA

LT
PA

VI
NG

 (S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 P
AV

IN
G 

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

ST
AN

DA
RD

 D
UT

Y 
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VI
NG

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

HE
AV

Y 
DU

TY
 A

SP
HA

LT
 P

AV
IN

G
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 S
ID

EW
AL

K
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 P
AV

IN
G

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

AS
PH

AL
T 

SE
AL

 C
OA

T 
(S

EE
 S

PE
CI

AL
NO

TE
 3 

TH
IS

 S
HE

ET
)

PA
RK

IN
G 

SU
MM

AR
Y

CU
RR

EN
T 

PA
RK

IN
G 

CO
UN

T:
 32

6
PR

OP
OS

ED
 P

AR
KI

NG
 C

OU
NT

: 1
94

AD
A 

PA
RK

IN
G 

RE
QU

IR
ED

: 6
AD

A 
PA

RK
IN

G 
PR

OV
ID

ED
: 7

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
(B

Y 
OT

HE
RS

)

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
(B

Y 
OT

HE
RS

)

CH
ILL

ER
 P

AD
 (E

LE
 =

 89
6.6

5)
(S

EE
 M

EC
HA

NI
CA

L P
LA

NS
)

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

CU
RB

 &
 G

UT
TE

R

18
" C

UR
B 

& 
GU

TT
ER

 (S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

DE
TE

CT
AB

LE
 W

AR
NI

NG

NO
RT

H 
PL

AZ
A 

(S
EE

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AN

D
AR

CH
IT

EC
TU

RA
L P

LA
NS

 F
OR

MA
TE

RI
AL

S)

LO
AD

IN
G/

DR
OP

-O
FF

 LA
NE

 (S
EE

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S)

18
" C

UR
B 

& 
GU

TT
ER

 (S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

 (T
YP

.)
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G 
IS

LA
ND

 (S
EE

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
S)

 (T
YP

.)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

R49.5'

R2.5
'

9'
(TYP.)

RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L (

BY
 O

TH
ER

S)

SP
EC

IA
L N

OT
ES

:

1.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C0
.1 

FO
R 

GE
NE

RA
L L

AY
OU

T 
NO

TE
S

2.
BU

ILD
IN

G 
IN

TE
RI

OR
S 

SH
OW

N 
ON

 C
IV

IL 
SH

EE
TS

 A
RE

 F
OR

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
ON

LY
. S

EE
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

UR
AL

 P
LA

NS
 F

OR
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

CO
ND

IT
IO

NS
 A

ND
 P

RO
PO

SE
D 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

.
3.

SE
AL

 C
OA

T 
SH

AL
L B

E 
SE

AL
MA

ST
ER

 C
OA

L T
AR

 C
ON

CE
NT

RA
TE

PA
VE

ME
NT

 S
EA

LE
R 

(O
R 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

AL
). 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
SH

AL
L H

YD
RO

BL
AS

T 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 S

TR
IP

IN
G,

 K
ILL

 W
EE

DS
 &

SW
EE

P 
AR

EA
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

AP
PL

YI
NG

 S
EA

L C
OA

T.

18
" C

UR
B 

& 
GU

TT
ER

 (S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

CU
RB

 &
 G

UT
TE

R

CO
NC

RE
TE

 P
AV

IN
G 

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 G
EN

ER
AT

OR
 P

AD
(S

EE
 M

EC
HA

NI
CA

L P
LA

NS
)

20
'

R11.
5'

R9.5
' (T

YP.)

R9.5' (T
YP.)

R2' (T
YP.)

R2' (
TYP.)

11.5'

5'
8'

8'
8'

8'
8'

5'
8'

8.5
'

18.5' (TYP.)

19.5' (TYP.)

11
 S

PA
CE

S 
EQ

UA
L W

ID
TH

 - 
9' 

MI
N.

5 SPACES EQUAL WIDTH - 9' MIN

9' (TYP.)

18
' (T

YP
.)

18
' (T

YP
.)

18
' (T

YP
.)

9' (TYP.)

9' (TYP.)

9' (TYP.)

19
.5'

 (T
YP

.)

9' (TYP.)

11 SPACES EQUAL WIDTH

19
.5'

 (T
YP

.)

19
.5'

 (T
YP

.)

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 A
SP

HA
LT

 S
EA

L C
OA

T

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

PA
VE

ME
NT

 W
IT

H 
A 

SM
OO

TH
TR

AN
SI

TI
ON

 A
ND

 N
O 

PO
ND

IN
G 

OF
 W

AT
ER

5'
8.5

'

CO
NC

RE
TE

 S
TA

IR
S 

W
IT

H
HA

ND
RA

ILS
 B

OT
H 

SI
DE

S
(2

 - 
6"

 R
IS

ER
S)

8'

8'

VA
RI

AB
LE

 H
EI

GH
T 

HE
AD

ER
 C

UR
B

(S
EE

 G
RA

DI
NG

 P
LA

N)

1.5
' C

ON
CR

ET
E 

BA
ND

 (S
EE

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S)

GR
AV

EL
 B

AN
D 

(S
EE

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E
PL

AN
S 

FO
R 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S)

6'

8'

R3.5'

18
'

18
'

24
'

18
'

18
'

24
'

18
'

18
'

24
'

19
.5'

10
'

R15'

R15'

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 T

O 
TR

AN
SI

TI
ON

FR
OM

 6"
 T

O 
0"

 H
IG

H 
CU

RB
AN

D 
GU

TT
ER

 O
VE

R 
10

'

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 T

O 
TR

AN
SI

TI
ON

FR
OM

 6"
 T

O 
0"

 H
IG

H 
CU

RB
AN

D 
GU

TT
ER

 O
VE

R 
10

'

12
" F

LU
SH

 M
OU

NT
ED

CU
RB

 (S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

6' 
O.

C.
TY

P.

PI
PE

 B
OL

LA
RD

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

M
ai

n

C
co

py
ri

gh
t 

2
0

2
0

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
IT

E 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N:

12
.5'

3.9
'

R24.
5'

PE
DE

ST
RI

AN
 B

RI
DG

E 
SY

ST
EM

AC
CE

SS
ES

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
SE

CO
ND

 F
LO

OR
(S

EE
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

UR
AL

 P
LA

N 
FO

R
DE

TA
ILS

)

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

FL
US

H 
CU

RB
.

MA
TC

H 
GR

AD
ES 11'

CO
NC

RE
TE

 S
TA

IR
S 

W
IT

H
HA

ND
RA

ILS
 B

OT
H 

SI
DE

S 
(2

 -
4.7

" R
IS

ER
S)

11
.92

'

8.0
'

CO
UR

TY
AR

D 
HA

RD
SC

AP
E 

(S
EE

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S)

27'

31.
34'

R40.
5'

26
.17

'

25
'

R2'

R2.58'

23.9'

PI
PE

 B
OL

LA
RD

 (T
YP

.)
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

R4
.5'

4"
 S

OL
ID

 W
HI

TE
PA

IN
T 

ST
RI

PE
 (T

YP
.)

1/1
7/2

02
0  

    
    

    
AD

DE
ND

UM
 1

ST
OP

 S
IG

N 
(R

1-
1)

2' 
W

ID
E 

W
HI

TE
ST

OP
 B

AR 4"
 D

OU
BL

E
YE

LL
OW

 S
TR

IP
E

16.5'

6'

20.72'

5'

12
'

18
" C

UR
B 

& 
GU

TT
ER

 (S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

6"
 H

EA
DE

R 
CU

RB
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

18
" F

LU
SH

 C
UR

B 24.12'

1/3
1/2

02
0  

    
    

    
AD

DE
ND

UM
 3

RE
PL

AC
E 

PA
VE

ME
NT

 A
S 

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y 
FO

R
IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 S
LE

EV
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

RE
PL

AC
E 

CU
RB

 &
 G

UT
TE

R 
AS

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 F

OR
 IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

SL
EE

VE
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
. M

AT
CH

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
RA

DI
US

 A
ND

 T
YP

E 
(T

YP
.)

RE
PL

AC
E 

PA
VE

ME
NT

 A
S 

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y 
FO

R
IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 S
LE

EV
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

CO
NC

RE
TE

 P
AV

IN
G 

(M
AT

CH
 S

CO
RI

NG
 P

AT
TE

RN
 T

O
AD

JA
CE

NT
 C

ON
CR

ET
E 

LO
AD

IN
G 

ZO
NE

 A
T 

CI
TY

 H
AL

L)

100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS -CONFORMANCE SET

M
A

R
C

H
 1

0,
 2

02
0



M
A

Y
 1

4,
 2

02
0



M
A

Y
 1

4,
 2

02
0



M
A

Y
 1

4,
 2

02
0



M
A

Y
 1

4,
 2

02
0









O
VE

RH
AN

G

G
RA

TE
 IN

LE
T

TO
P 

EL
EV

 7
08

.1
6'

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
70

5.
41

'

O
VE

RH
AN

G

C
1.

0

SI
T

E,
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

,
A

N
D

G
R

A
D

IN
G

PL
A

N

22
04

 F
IR

ST
 A

V
EN

U
E 

SO
U

T
H

, S
U

IT
E 

20
0

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

A
M

, A
LA

BA
M

A
 3

52
33

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

BL
A

C
K

ST
O

C
K

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
S

1

4401 DOLLY RIDGE ROAD   VESTAVIA HILLS,  ALABAMA  35243
18-035.03

18
-0

35
.0

3

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
4,

 2
02

0

THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS - COMMUNITY SPACES

1



05
/1

2/
20

20



05
/1

2/
20

20












